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Memo No: G024250253811W

file no: IW-14011 (11 )/1/2020-SECTION(lW)_Dept. of IW

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

From:-
JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

Date: 24/10/2024

To:- The

1) Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

2) Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division, I&W Dte

Subject: Administrative Approval for the 2 Number of Projects bearing 10 to IW242525470M002 in connection withProject Name: Restoration of Ganga Sagar Sea Beach in front of Kapilmuni

The undersigned is directed, by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has b Pleised to accord Administrative Approval for the 2 Numbers of Projects bearing ID
Numbers IW2425254 70M001 to IW2425254 70M002 in connection with Restoration a Sagar Sea Beach in front of Kapilmuni Mandir and the details of which have beengiven in attached Annexure.

Name:

Project ID: IW242525470MOOO

Address:
Gangasagar, South 24 Parganas

Administrative Approval: Rs. 19473000
(One Crore Ninety Four Lakh Seventy Three Thousand Only.)
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Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

SI No. Financial Year Head Scheme Scheme AmountType Name

1 24-25 32-2250-00-103-00-002-27-00- State Development Gangasagar Mela 19473000OO-V Schemes

Total 19473000

Executing Authority: See Annexure for Sub-Projects

DDO: See Annexure for Sub-Projects

TREASURY: See Annexure for Sub-Projects

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR (Irrigation & Waterways) q. h

Memo No: G024250253811W

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Secretary 1 Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit}-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA}-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department -Group F

rtment vide their 1his U.O No. AA2425071820FAOO Dated 21/10/2024.o:
JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 24/10/2024
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'Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

For Treasury - See Annexure for Sub-Projects-TRESURY

For 000 -See Annexure for Sub-Projects-DDO

For HOO - See Annexure for Sub-Projects-HOO

The Superintending Engineer, Eastem Circle-Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Sub-Project IW242525470M001
Name: Re- construction of damaged sea shore from

left side of Sankaracharya Ashram upto PR no
- 03 (Excluding Bathing Ghat NO-2) in front of
Kapilmuni Ashram at Mouza-Gangasagar in
Block & P.S-Sagar, Dist- South 24 Parganas in
connection with Gangasagar Mela-2025

Location:Gangasagar, South 24 Parganas

Total Project cost as per Admnistrative Approval

Surrender 0
15695000

Written Back Amount

Phasing Amount

Year Head of Account Scheme Type

2024-2025 32-2250-00-103-00-002_27_00_V State Development

Schemes

P
JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Annexure for Sub-projects

U.O Number

000 Name NA U.O Date 21/10/2024

NAHOO

NA

Status Active

Scheme Name

Gangasagar Mela
15695000

Sub-Project IW242525470M002
Name: Restoration of damaged Sea bank from

transformer near PR-3 to Pr -6 at Mouza­
Gangasagar facing Bay of Bengal under

Total:
15695000

U.O Number AA2425071822FAOO
000 Name NA U.O Date 21/10/2024

NAHOO
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JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Kakdwip (I) Division in connection with G.S
Mela-2025

NA NA

Location:Gangasagar. South 24 Parganas

Total Project cost as per Admnistrative Approval

Surrender 0

Treasury

2024-2025 32-2250-00-103-00-002-27 -OO-V State Development
Schemes

NA

3778000

Written Back Amount 0

Year Head of Account Scheme Type

3778000

Phasing Amount

Total: 3778000
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